No.WLM-102/ €323
H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Shimla, the 6 -J-<22
From:
Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Division, Shimla.
To:
The GM (T)-cum ~Project Director
NHAI PIU- Shimia . o
Subject: Additional Forest Land rnqu:rf:mml for four laning of ‘MHv'L_'!‘."r from
Shakral to Dhalli section (Shimla Bypass Package iifrom Km
1464300 to Km 1564560 and Shimla Connectivity from Km.
0+000 to Km 04725 for Design length -10.985 Km) in already
approved FCA case of the entire section from Kaithlighat to L‘Ihnllli_
{Chainage from Km. 129.050 to Km. 156.507) of NH-22 (New
NH-05) for 403 ha in the State of Himachal Pradesh — reg
& Distance from WLS Certificate.
ir,

Kindly reference to your ]ettgr'Nu. 11013 _}'ﬂﬂ}'lﬂlﬁf K-D/Forest/
PIU-SML/525 dated 02-06-2022 on the subject cited above.
% As per report sent by Range Forest Officer, SWEé Dhalli the aerial
distance of the proposed above site is approx. 29.28 mtr. from Shimla Water Catchment
wildlife Sanctuary , but inside the Eco Sensitive Zone of Shimla Water Catchment Sanctuary.
| This is for favour of your kind information and further necessary

“action please.
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